



# NGUYEN DUY TAN



**Born in 1987 in Vietnam**  
**Associate at group8asia**

Nguyen Duy Tan, a 2009 graduate from Hanoi Architecture University, joined group8asia in 2009. He has been a key player in all internationally awarded competitions and became a Project Leader in 2014.

Tan was responsible for the recently delivered the project Hoa Lac Park in Hoa Lac (Vietnam), Neu Oerlikon Housing, residential building in Zurich (Switzerland) and The Alps Residential in Tampines (Singapore).

With over 7 years' experience, Tan's repertoire includes: creative expertise, Swiss and Singapore regulation expertise and project team management. Notable projects he has contributed to are; Punggol Waterway Terraces I & II (Singapore), Tampines Stone Forest and Green Canyon at Tampines (Singapore), Neu Oerlikon Housing in Zurich (Switzerland).

His specialities are international projects and development phase management.

## PROFESSIONAL CAREER

2017 - present	Associate at group8asia
2014 - 2016	Project leader at group8asia
2012 - 2013	Architect at group8asia
2011 - 2012	Architect at group8, Geneva, Switzerland
2009 - 2011	Architect at group8asia

## EDUCATION

2005 - 2010	Bachelor degree in architecture, Hanoi Architecture University, Hanoi, Vietnam
-------------	--

## SPOKEN LANGUAGE

Vietnamese (mother tongue)  
English (proficient user)

## PROJECTS

2016 - 2017	Project Leader of " <b>Hoa Lac Park</b> " at Hoa Lac Hightech Village, Hanoi, Vietnam Direct commission / Site: 100'000 m <sup>2</sup> of landscape area and 7'000m <sup>2</sup> of facilities / Budget: confidential
2015 - 2019	Project Leader of " <b>The Alps</b> " at Tampines, Singapore International competition, 1 <sup>st</sup> prize / GFA: 45'000 m <sup>2</sup> with 600 residences / Budget: 70 million USD
2014 - 2015	Project Leader of interior design " <b>Room of Knowledge</b> " FPT university Hoa Lac, Hanoi, Vietnam Direct commission / GFA: 2'400 m <sup>2</sup> / Budget: 360'000 USD
2014 - now	Project Leader of " <b>Neu Oerlikon Housing</b> " - residential building in Zurich, Switzerland Direct commission / GFA: 9'500 m <sup>2</sup> / Budget: confidential
2014 - now	Project Leader of " <b>Housing Building</b> " in Rheinfelden, Switzerland Direct commission for design & execution / 30 units, GFA: 1'800 m <sup>2</sup> / Budget: 10 million USD
2013 - 2014	Project Architect of " <b>Tampines Stone Forest</b> " - residential building at Tampines North, Singapore International competition, 1 <sup>st</sup> prize / GFA: 220'000 m <sup>2</sup> with 2'000 residences, parking 1'058 parking spaces / Budget: 240 million USD
2013	Project Architect of competition " <b>Public Gate</b> " - Public library and fine arts museum in Taichung, Taiwan International competition / GFA: 20'000 m <sup>2</sup> public library & 15'000 m <sup>2</sup> fine arts museum



- 2011 - 2012 Project Architect of "**Grand-Esert urbanism study**" in Veyrier, Geneva, Switzerland  
Study / Site: 120'000 m<sup>2</sup> with mixed housing, public facilities and commercial area
- 2011 - 2012 Project Architect of "**Villa Anieres**" in Geneva, Switzerland  
Direct commission / GFA: 720 m<sup>2</sup> for 2 apartments / Budget: confidential
- 2011 Project Architect of "**Istanbul Disaster Prevention Education Center**" in Istanbul, Turkey  
International competition, 2<sup>nd</sup> prize / GFA: 10'000 m<sup>2</sup>
- 2011 Project Architect of "**Que Viet resort**" in Khanh Hoa, Vietnam  
Direct commission / GFA: 110'000 m<sup>2</sup> / Budget: confidential
- 2010 - 2011 Project Architect of "**River Pearls**" - Residential Building in Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam  
Shortlisted competition, 1<sup>st</sup> prize / GFA: 120'000 m<sup>2</sup> with 980 apartments and 1'200 parking spaces /  
Budget: 120m USD
- 2009 - 2010 Project Architect of "**Punggol Waterway Terraces I & II**", Singapore  
International competition, 1<sup>st</sup> prize / 21 floors, GFA: 255'000 m<sup>2</sup> with 1'876 residences, parking 1'150  
spaces / Budget: 265 million USD